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From: Schamber, Greg
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD
Cc: Bill Ramsey
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facility Change of Operator — Document Review
Date: Thursday, February 20, 2025 8:20:45 AM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
Facilities.xlsx
Hi Brittany,

Jonah Energy LLC would like to proceed with the change of operator for the facilities listed in
the attached spreadsheet, transferring from Tap Rock Operating (OGRID #342043) to Jonah
Energy LLC (OGRID #333010).

Please consider this email as certification that Jonah Energy LLC accepts full responsibility for
any releases associated with the facilities listed in the attached spreadsheet once the transfer
is finalized.

We appreciate your assistance and guidance throughout this process. Please let us know if
any additional information is required.

Best regards,
Greg Schamber

Greg Schamber
Regulatory Manager
Jonah Enrgy LLC
Cell: 307-260-7505

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:58 PM

To: Schamber, Greg <greg.schamber@jonahenergy.com>

Cc: Ulrich, Paul J. <paul.ulrich@jonahenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facility Change of Operator — Document Review

Sounds good. | will keep an eye out for them email.

Thank you,

Brittany Hall @ Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110
505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov

http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/
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Facilities

		Facility Id		District		District Name		Ogrid		Operator		Facility Name		Status		Surface Owner		Type		Type Description		Location		County		County Name		Facility First Production

		fVV2122538157		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		SOUTH OLYMPUS RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT		Active		State		RFL		Recycling Facility - (RFL)		K-20-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)

		fVV2121451913		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		NORTH OLYMPUS RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT		Active		State		RFL		Recycling Facility - (RFL)		K-16-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)

		fAPP2307437243		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Mogi 9 State Com 2H & 4H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-09-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		12/10/13

		fAPP2307437050		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Mogi 9 State Com 1H & 3H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-09-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		11/19/13

		fAPP2307349802		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Jackson Unit 29H & 30H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-21-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		4/12/18

		fAPP2307349690		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Jackson Unit 24H & 25H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-22-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		7/31/13

		fAPP2307349314		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Jackson Unit 20H & 21H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-21-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		2/15/14

		fAPP2307349055		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Jackson Unit 16H & 17H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-15-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		3/31/14

		fAPP2307348850		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Jackson Unit 14H & 15H		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-15-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		12/25/13

		fAPP2213858184		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Prometheus D CTB		Active				TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-22-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		5/15/22

		fAPP2212541536		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Prometheus C CTB		Active				TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-22-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		5/4/22

		fAPP2212541394		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Prometheus B CTB		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		N-22-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		4/29/22

		fAPP2212541268		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Prometheus A CTB		Active				TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-22-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		4/29/22

		fAPP2134729508		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Apollo D CTB		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		P-21-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		10/22/21

		fAPP2134729401		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Apollo C CTB		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		O-21-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		10/24/21

		fAPP2134729294		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Apollo A CTB		Active				TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		-16-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		10/21/21

		fAPP2134535440		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Apollo B CTB		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		N-21-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		10/24/21

		fAPP2126033423		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Zeus CTB		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		P-09-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		9/30/18

		fAPP2126032846		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Poseidon CTB		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		M-09-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		12/12/19

		fAPP2126032548		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Hyperion CTB B		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		A-20-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		7/17/21

		fAPP2126032465		1		Hobbs		372043		TAP ROCK OPERATING, LLC		Hyperion CTB A		Active		State		TB		Tank Battery - (TB)		D-20-24S-33E		25		Lea (25)		9/21/19
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Effective 12/1/2024: OCD has updated guidance on karst potential occurrence zones. This

notice can be found at: https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-
notifications/ under “2024 OCD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND NOTIFICATIONS”.

The Digital C-141 guidance documents can be found at https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-

announcements-and-notifications/ or https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.

From: Schamber, Greg <greg.schamber@jonahenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:57 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Ulrich, Paul J. <paul.ulrich@jonahenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facility Change of Operator — Document Review

Thank you so much!

| will check into the open incidents, and we will work on getting this submitted officially while
coordinating with our change of operator for the wells.

Thanks again,
Greg

Greg Schamber
Regulatory Manager
Cell: 307-260-7505

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:46 PM

To: Schamber, Greg <greg.schamber@jonahenergy.com>

Cc: Ulrich, Paul J. <paul.ulrich@jonahenergy.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Facility Change of Operator — Document Review

Hi Greg,

The spreadsheet looks like it contains all the information | should need to transfer the facilities
except for Jonah Energy’s OGRID number and the statement that Jonah accepts all
responsibility for any releases that are associated with the facility even if those releases
occurred prior to Jonah’s ownership. | did see a few open incident numbers for spills on a few
of the facilities that | checked. Those open incidents will be transferred to Jonah if they are not
closed out prior to the transfer.

| do not need that information now, but please include Jonah’s OGRID and the statement that
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Jonah accepts all responsibility for any releases with the attached spreadsheet when the
transfer is ready to take place.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 1:29 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Ulrich, Paul J. <paul.ulrich@jonahenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Facility Change of Operator — Document Review

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to

clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Brittany,

Thanks for taking the time to visit with me this morning.

I’m attaching a spreadsheet that should contain all the necessary information for the facility
change of operator. If possible, could you do a quick review to ensure everything is included
before we submit the request to change from Tap Rock to Jonah Energy?

| appreciate your help—thank you in advance!

Best,
Greg

Greg Schamber
Regulatory Manager
Jonah Energy LLC
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PO Box 2060

81 Luman Road
Pinedale, WY 82941
Office: 307-537-6052
Cell: 307-260-7505

JONAH

ENERGY

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out
more Click Here.
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
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Facility Id
fVV2122538157
fVV2121451913
fAPP2307437243
fAPP2307437050
fAPP2307349802
fAPP2307349690
fAPP2307349314
fAPP2307349055
fAPP2307348850
fAPP2213858184
fAPP2212541536
fAPP2212541394
fAPP2212541268
fAPP2134729508
fAPP2134729401
fAPP2134729294
fAPP2134535440
fAPP2126033423
fAPP2126032846
fAPP2126032548
fAPP2126032465
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District Na Ogrid

1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs
1 Hobbs

Operator Facility Name

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATISOUTH OLYMPUS RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATINORTH OLYMPUS RECYCLING FACILITY AND CONTAINMENT
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Mogi 9 State Com 2H & 4H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Mogi 9 State Com 1H & 3H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Jackson Unit 29H & 30H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Jackson Unit 24H & 25H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Jackson Unit 20H & 21H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Jackson Unit 16H & 17H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Jackson Unit 14H & 15H
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Prometheus D CTB
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Prometheus C CTB
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Prometheus B CTB
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Prometheus A CTB
372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Apollo D CTB

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Apollo C CTB

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Apollo ACTB

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Apollo B CTB

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Zeus CTB

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Poseidon CTB

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Hyperion CTB B

372043 TAP ROCK OPERATI Hyperion CTB A

Status
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active
Active

Surface OvType
State RFL
State RFL
State B
State B
State B
State B
State B
State B
State B
B
B
State B
B
State B
State B
B
State B
State B
State B
State B
State B

Type Description

Recycling Facility - (RFL)
Recycling Facility - (RFL)

Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
Tank Battery - (TB)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Tank Battery - (TB
Tank Battery
Tank Battery
Tank Battery
Tank Battery - (TB
Tank Battery - (TB
Tank Battery - (TB

B
B

Tank Battery - (TB
-(TB

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(
Tank Battery - (TB
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

Location
K-20-24S-33E
K-16-24S-33E
-09-24S-33E
-09-24S-33E
-21-24S-33E
-22-24S-33E
-21-24S-33E
-15-24S-33E
-15-24S-33E
-22-24S-33E
-22-24S-33E
N-22-24S-33E
-22-24S-33E
P-21-24S-33E
0-21-24S-33E
-16-24S-33E
N-21-24S-33E
P-09-24S-33E
M-09-24S-33E
A-20-24S-33E
D-20-24S-33E

County

County Na Facility First Production

25 Lea (25)
25 Lea(25)
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

12/10/2013
11/19/2013
4/12/2018
7/31/2013
2/15/2014
3/31/2014
12/25/2013
5/15/2022
5/4/2022
4/29/2022
4/29/2022
10/22/2021
10/24/2021
10/21/2021
10/24/2021
9/30/2018
12/12/2019
7/17/2021
9/21/2019
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Sante Fe Main Office
Phone: (505) 476-3441

General Information
Phone: (505) 629-6116

Online Phone Directory

https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us
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State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Page 6 of 6

CONDITIONS

Action 437906

Operator:

Jonah Energy LLC
370 17th Street
Denver, CO 80202

OGRID:
333010

Action Number:
437906

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)

CONDITIONS
Created| Condition Condition
By Date
bhall | None 2/28/2025
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